Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Foust, Bryan <Bryan_Foust@xtoenergy.com>

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 3:19 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; stucker@blm.gov; jamos@blm.gov

Cc: Littrell, Kyle; Ruth, Amy; Sanders, Toady; McSpadden, Wes; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD

Subject: [EXT] Release notification - Phantom Banks 20-25-31 battery (APl for PLU CVX JV PB 006H:

30-015-40764)

Good afternoon, this is sent as notification of a release at the referenced facility greater than 25 barrels. We’ve included
the API for the PLU CVX JV PB 006H since it is the nearest well flowing into the battery. Coordinates of release are
32.123013, -103.806441. The source of release has been stopped and fluids recovered. Details will be provided with an
initial form c-141. Please contact us with any questions.

Thank you,
Jake Foust
XTO Energy
432-266-2663



